

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2026 12:21 PM
To: Elisabeth Draper
Subject: RE: New Docket 20260094

Thank you for the confirmation. Per this instruction, we will move DN 03403-2026 from Docket 20260000 to new Docket 20260094.

From: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2026 11:28 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: New Docket 20260094

Yes, you can move all documents

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2026 10:33 AM
To: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Nickalus Holmes <NHolmes@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: New Docket 20260094

Good morning, Elisabeth,

Yesterday, 6/22/26, CLK received a request to establish the above referenced docket for Coastal's petition for approval of natural gas pipeline transmission tariff and firm transportation service agreement. The req to est dkt included a req to move DNs 03476-2062 (req for confidentiality) and 03477-2026 (confidential document) from undocketed 20260000 to the new docket 20260094. It was noted today that the originally filed petition for approval of natural gas pipeline transmission company tariff (DN 03403-2026) is still in undocketed matters. Do you want to move that document from 20260000 to new docket 20260094 as well?

Thank you for your help,
Dorothy